

## SUPPLEMENT No. 3

то

## THE CYPRUS GAZETTE No. 2859 OF 10th JULY, 1940. SUBSIDIARY LEGISLATION.

No. 266.

THE BURIALS LAWS, 1896 AND 1937.

ORDER MADE UNDER SECTION 14.

W. D. BATTERSHILL,

Governor.

Whereas in pursuance of Notification No. 68 published in Supplement No. 3 to Gazette No. 2644 of the 14th April, 1938, a fit and proper site has been registered in the books of the Land Registry Office as a burial-ground for the burial of the dead by the Orthodox-Christian Community of the village of Phterykoudhi, in the District of Nicosia:

Now, therefore, in exercise of the powers vested in him by section 14 of the Burials Laws, 1896 and 1937, His Excellency the Governor has been pleased to order and hereby orders that, from and after the 20th day of July, 1940, no burial shall take place in the burial-ground in lieu whereof the new burial-ground above referred to has been provided.

Made at Nicosia, this 6th day of July, 1940.

(M.P. 1417/12/4.)

and ab

Eta, 251

ada yd an Asi

No. 267.

THE DEFENCE (REGISTRATION OF RETAILERS OF SPECIFIED FOODSTUFFS) ORDER, 1940.

NOTICE UNDER CLAUSE 2 OF THE ORDER.

1. The following persons are added to the Schedule as registered distributors:-

Nicosia:

Andreas Antoniades. Alexandros Soleas.

Larnaca:

N. S. Ctorides & Co.

Chr. S. Pattichis & A. M. Papadopoulos.

2. The following firm is deleted from the Schedule:-

Cirilli & Pantelides.

B. J. SURRIDGE, Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Food Controller, Competent Authority.

(631)